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LEADERS IN LEARNING

Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103
Memo

To:  Board of Education

From: Anthony Mendoza, CDPT
CC:  Dr. Scott Warren

Date: September 24, 2025

Re:  Transportation Snapshot

Transportation Staffing

September 2025

Planned Positions

Title # Planned #Filled Open *
Bus Drivers 32 = 30 = 2
Monitors 7 - 5 = 2
Van Drivers 3 - 3 = 0

*This number includes the personnel actions approved by the Board tonight.

Positions needing coverage due to: Subtotal Subtract Total
~ o Workman's =] # positions needing # of positions covered # of positions needing
it Cnee + Comp + e 7 | EP L coverage by First Student | coverage
Bus Drivers 2 + 0 + 0 + 2 = 4 - 3 = 1
Monitors 2 + 0 + 0 + 0 = 2 - 0 = 2
Van Drivers 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 = 0 - 0 = 0
1 Contracted for 90 days
*This number includes the personnel actions approved by the Board tonight. beginning 8/20/25.

With the most recent resignation, we’ve contacted First Student about providing a fourth driver. They currently have
drivers in training and will notify us once one is ready. In the meantime, we’ve shared the route with them so the new
driver will be familiar with it upon arrival.



